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you will have different feelings if you have a try on them.
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SAP C-S4TM-2023 Exam Syllabus Topics:

Topic Details

Topic 1
Managing Clean Core: This topic discusses the evaluation and application of clean core principles to
maximize agility, reduce effort, and accelerate innovation in ERP systems.

Topic 2
Freight Order Management: Carrier selection, tendering, freight documents, and integrations are covered
here. This topic also includes communication with external and internal parties, a key aspect of freight order
management.

Topic 3
Transportation Planning: The sub-topics here include network setup, profile configuration, and VSR
optimizer calibration for automatic planning, all essential for efficient transportation planning.

Topic 4
SAP Transportation Management Overview and Fundamentals: This topic covers the general processes
and functional areas of SAP Transportation Management, including external and embedded systems. It
also discusses transportation tasks and their management.

Topic 5
Transportation Management for Logistics Service Provider (LSP): This topic focuses on order
management and transportation processes specific to LSPs, including forwarding orders.

Topic 6
Master Data: Master data definition, including logistical and financial data, is essential for effective
transportation management and is covered here.

SAP Certified Associate - SAP S/4HANA Cloud Private Edition -
Transportation Management Sample Questions (Q51-Q56):
NEW QUESTION # 51 
You want to perform carrier selection for a freight order created in SAP S/4HANA Supply Chain for transportation management.
Which of the following can you use as decision criteria? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Costs from shipment cost document
B. Priority from carrier selection settings
C. Priority from transportation lane
D. Costs from charge management

Answer: B,C

NEW QUESTION # 52 
Freight units can be based on delivery-based transportation requirement, determine whether this statement is true or false.

A. false
B. true

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 53 
You create a freight agreement request for quotation (RFQ) master with seven RFQ items.
* Carrier A is NOT incumbent for three items and is removed from those items.
* Four other carriers are assigned to this freight agreement RFQ master.
You generate the individual freight agreement RFQs. How many individual freight agreement RFQs are created for carrier A?

A. 0
B. 1
C. 2
D. 3

https://www.examdiscuss.com/SAP/exam/C-S4TM-2023/questions/


Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 54 
Which of the following can you use to determine a stage sequence in a forwarding order? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this
question.

A. Stage profile
B. Stage type
C. Movement type
D. Shipping type

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 55 
Which of the following objects can you select using selection profiles?
Note; There are 2 correct answers to this question

A. Freight bookings
B. Transportation allocations
C. Freight settlement documents
D. Transportation units

Answer: A,D

NEW QUESTION # 56
......

Select our excellent C-S4TM-2023 training questions, you will not regret it. According to the above introduction, you must have
your own judgment. Quickly purchase our C-S4TM-2023 study materials we will certainly help you improve your competitiveness
with the help of our C-S4TM-2023 simulating exam! Just image that you will have a lot of the opportunities to be employed by
bigger and better company, and you will get a better position and a higher income. What are you waiting for? Just buy our exam
braindumps!
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